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SUBJECT:
Amendment No.01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8467
DATE OF AMENDMENT: September 9, 2016


DATE OF BID RELEASE: August 26, 2016
REQUISITION NO.: OTC
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: September 22, 2016 @ 2:00 P.M.
CONTACT:  Annette Morfin, Purchasing Officer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8467 for Nevada Certificates of Title and Salvage Titles. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
3.3.2 and 3.3.3 - refer to color of border as Blue and Orange, respectively. Are there specific PMS numbers for these two inks that can be provided?

No, they were custom inks that were mixed to match the existing colors.
2.
3.4.1.5 Latent Image - this appears to require 2 different things - a label with a latent image and also printed latent images in the border. The sample of the current form only has printed latent images in the border. Is a label with a latent image also required? If yes, are there specifics relative to size, position on the document and type of image required?

Only the printed latent images are required.
3.
Sections 3.8.1 and 3.8.2 specify “erasure sensitive leach & bleach inks”, which is conflict with sections 3.3.5, 3.3.6, and 3.3.7, which all specify “permanent ink.”  Shouldn’t all references to “erasure sensitive ink” be deleted from the bid specifications?
The background is to be printed using erasure sensitive ink.  The border and all text is to be printed using permanent ink.
4.
Are there any copy changes (not including spec changes) from the most recent printed job?

No changes from the previous order.
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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